Funds Distribution Report

Recipient Organization:
Brain Injury Alliance Washington

Address:
316 Broadway, Ste 305
Seattle, WA 98122

Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 3044
Seattle, WA 98114

Contact:
(206) 467-4800
https://www.biawa.org

Organization’s General Goals:

Originally founded in 1982, the Brain Injury Alliance Washington (BIAWA)
has become a statewide resource for individuals with brain injury, managing
the Washington State Brain Injury Resource Center and offering intensive
resource management in most counties. The BIAWA is proud to serve
10,000+ individuals a year through free classes, support groups, information

and referral services, and social opportunities.

Date of Award: Level:
2019 Q1 $500 to $2,500

For more information, please read the attached report from

Brain Injury Alliance Washington.
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Disclaimer: This report may
be a summary of content
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From: Maura Barstead [mailto:maurab@biawa.org]
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 3:11 PM

To: Marilyn Sheldon

Subject: BIAWA Q1 2019 14.2 Report

Hello Marilyn,

My name is Maura. | am the development coordinator for the Brain Injury Alliance of Washington.
Tulalip Charitable Contribution Fund was tremendously generous to us and helped provide funding
for two of our support service activities for survivors of Brain Injury in northern Washington. Thank
you so much!

| am writing to provide a report now that our project is complete. | have attached a few photos
from our Cruise Around Chuckanut Bay and our excursion to the Everett Aquasox Baseball game.
Many brain injury survivors have immense difficulty socializing following their injury and activities
like these offer an opportunity for individuals to connect with others going through similar
experiences and facing similar challenges. The sense of comradery and the connections that were
made at these events were amazing. We had over 75 individuals participate. BIAWA impacts over
10,000 individuals every year through our resources spread throughout the state including our
Washington Brain Injury Resource Line, our one-on-one resource management team, conferences
and outreach, and Brain Health and Wellness program.

Our website URL is www.biawa.org. Our tax identification number is 91-1206800.

Thank you again for all that you do. Please let me know if you need anything else from us.

Sincerely,

Maura Barstead
Development Coordinator

www.biawa.org
206-467-4805 (phone)
206-467-4808 (fax)

Mailing Address:
PO Box 3044
Seattle, WA 98114
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